From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 5/25/2012 9:07:11 AM

To: '"Thomas, Sarah R.' (sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00m - Rain check??? My afternoon
meetings just cancelled and a 4 day weekend sounds great just about now!

You are a lucky girl. Sure, we can reschedule. | have a full day ahead of me.

From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 9:02 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00m - Rain check??? My afternoon meetings just
cancelled and a 4 day weekend sounds great just about now!

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.

Legal Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2310 (phone)

(415) 703-2262 (fax)

WWW.CDUC.CA. 80V
sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov

Frorn: on behalf of Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Fri 4/20/2012 4:47 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Thomas, Sarah R.

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00

4/20 update: Sara, Brian has a conflict on May 11. Are you free on May 237

Let's pick May 11, then. He'll meet you at your lobby at noon.

From: Thomas, Sarah R. <mailto:[mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov]> [mailto:sarah. thomas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:58 PM

SB GT&S 0209004


mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sarah.thoroas@cpuc.ca.govl

To- Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Sarah Thomas

Sounds good - it's so cute that he thinks I have a busy schedule now that I'm not in the Commr’s office! 8-) I can

do any of those days.

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.

Legal Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2310

<mailto:sri@cpuc.ca. gov> srt@cpuc.ca.gov
<http//WWW.CPUC.CA.20V/> WWW.CPUC.CA.20V

From|Redacted

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 3:25 PM
To: Thomas, Sarah R.
Subject: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Sarah Thomas

Hello Sarah - Brian Cherry would like to set up a lunch with you. No particular subject, just general discussion.

He can come over there, nowhere fancy. The following dates are available for Brian:

April 17
May 2,3,4,7,9,11,16, 18

Please let me know if one of them works for you. Thank you.

Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry
Vice President Regulation and Rates

Redacted
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